Mayor Ron Counts called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The council meeting was a hybrid meeting with both Zoom and in person attendance due to COVID. The City provided a link as well as a dial-in number to attend via Zoom.

The pledge of allegiance was recited. Councilman Tim Seidenstricker offered the prayer.

ROLL CALL

Those present per roll call taken by City Clerk Tammi Casey: Mayor Counts, McArthur, Hood, Cooley, Plunk, Mullins, Seidenstricker, Fleischmann, Fulbright (via Zoom), Richison, Bookless, Lehmann, Sweeney, Crutchley, Wagner, Kroupa and Major Carroll.

PROCLAMATION

Mayor Counts presented a proclamation to Bryan Simpson from Troop 557, in honor of obtaining his Eagle Scout certification.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

Katelynn Nicole, 2186 Warwick Castle Drive, Imperial, MO – Ms. Nicole, who is St. Charles County Outstanding Teen 2022, spoke to council regarding her desire to see wellness and scoliosis checks integrated into the school system. These screenings are vital and not everyone is fortunate enough to have adequate medical care, which can provide early detection.

CONSENT AGENDA

- A. REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES FROM MARCH 17, 2022
- **B. EMERGENCY SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FROM MARCH 21, 2022**
- C. PAYROLL WARRANT #T00180 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$332,207.45
- D. GENERAL WARRANT #5807 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$288,153.09

Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by EJ Fleischmann. Roll call vote: McArthur, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: **Motion carried.**

ORDINANCES

BILL NO. 2821 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A STP-URBAN PROGRAM AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND THE CITY OF ARNOLD was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: McArthur, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO 22-18 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE PROPOSAL WITH HITS SCANNING SOLUTIONS

Rodney Mullins made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 22-18. Seconded by EJ Fleischmann. Roll call vote: McArthur, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Resolution Passed.

MOTIONS

A. A MOTION TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS

City Clerk, Tammi Casey stated the Liquor Committee met this evening and reviewed a liquor license application for Sunny Street Café. The committee is forwarding a recommendation of approval by unanimous vote.

Tim Seidenstricker made a motion and so moved to approve the liquor license application for Sunny Street Café. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: McArthur, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Motion carried.

Ms. Casey stated that Las Fuentes Mexican Restaurant has requested an extension of premises permission letter, for them to provide to the State. The event is for their annual Cinco de Mayo celebration, which this year will take place May 5th, 6th and 7th. The committee is forwarding a recommendation of approval by unanimous vote. Rodney Mullins made a motion and so moved to approve providing Las Fuentes Mexican Restaurant with a letter of permission to file for an extension of premises license with the State of Missouri for their Cinco de Mayo celebration. Seconded by EJ Fleischmann. Roll call vote: McArthur, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES

Mayor Counts – Encouraged everyone to attend the Winter's Farmers Market on Saturday.

Jason Fulbright – Informed everyone that he received a call from a constituent, who praised the police department for their work in handling a situation at one of the polling places on election day.

Brian McArthur – Thanked everyone who helped him during the election.

3 Regular Meeting April 07, 2022

.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

David Crutchley – Informed everyone that the Easter Bunny will be at the Farmers Market on Saturday and stated there are over 500 registered to attend the Adult Easter Egg Hunt Saturday night.

Judy Wagner - Stated the spring brush pick up has been completed.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mark Hood. Seconded by Butch Cooley. Voice vote: All Yeas.

Meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

City Clerk Tammi Casey, CMC/MRCC-S

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

.

| DATE: | 4/7/2022 | BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------|--------------|------------------------|---|---|
| PAGE: | 1 , | ROLL CALL | CONSENT AGENDA | BILL NO 2821 | RESOLUTION NO 22-18 | MOTION TO APPROVE LIQUOR APP. FOR SUNNY STREET CAFÉ | MOTION TO APPROVE LETTER OF PERMISSION TO LAS FUENTES |
| COUNCIL MEMBERS: | | | | | | | |
| MAYOR | RON COUNTS | PRESENT | | | | | |
| COUNCIL: | BRIAN MCARTHUR | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | MARK HOOD | PRESENT | YES / | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | BUTCH COOLEY | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | GARY PLUNK | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | RODNEY MULLINS | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | TIM SEIDENSTRICKER | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | EJ FLEISCHMANN | PRESENT | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| COUNCIL: | JASON FULBRIGHT | _ VIA ZOOM | YES | YES | YES | YES | YES |
| CITY ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON | | PRESENT | PARKS DIR: | | DAVE CRUTCHLEY | | PRESENT |
| CITY CLERK | TAMMI CASEY | PRESENT | PUBLIC WORKS: | | JUDY WAGNER | | PRESENT |
| COM DEV DAVID BOOKLESS | | PRESENT | TREASURER: | | DAN KROUPA | | PRESENT |
| FINANCE DIRECTOR BILL LEHMANN | | PRESENT | POLICE DEPT. | | MAJOR CARROLL | | PRESENT |
| CITY ATTORNEY | BOB SWEENEY | PRESENT |] | | | | |

REGULAR

MEETING: